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From : 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subj ect : 

S~T CLASSI FIED BY : NSICG CH\/4 6B11 
REASON: 1. 4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31 -2035 
DATE 7 08 - 11- 2015 

J 
bl 

OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3 
L-,-G..,.R.,.,O .... O""'P"""t,.,..C .... NI"::-,...RIT"E"""'I P IENTS/CN~ I ALL Il-IF'DRMAT'ION' CONTAINED b6 

2010 1:03:14 PM HEREIN IS UNCL.ASSI.FIED EXCE.Pb7C 
......-&..l.l.lll.~~~~.~..o.~.Llo<....~· WHERE. SHOWN OTHERWISE b7E 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E ...... S) 

(S)4)1 I·!S) 
~----------~==~----------~ 

i will be setting one up in the near future . ~ I 
- -...'(S) 

~--~1 ~------------------~ 

I I (OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, June 09, 2010 3:46 PM 

I [OTD) (FBI) 

I ~I S ) 
~ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NON-RECORD 

The facility is very good for testing hardware and even for airborne plateforms. 

Thanks, 

I 

sECR(T 

(S) 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-519 



EFF CELL-520 



ALL IlolFORMATION COUTAINED 
BE.REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 08-11-2015 BY C66W46B11 HSICG 

From: I I (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI I 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: Additional Information on WITT Website 

TIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-521 



SE~/~RN 

~T//NO~ 
EFF CELL-525 



From: I(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 
Sent: Frjday Februarv 0\2014 6:16:55 PM ...._ ___ _, 
To: I ~OTD)(FBI) AL.L INFORMATI011T COl•TTAINE.D 
Cc: - HERRIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
Subject: Airborne-- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO DATE 08-11-2015 BY C66\146B11 NSICG 
Attachments: Airbome_ATO.pdf 

Classi fica tio n: UNCLASSI FI ED// FOUO 

TRANSI TORY RECORD 

Classi ficat i on : UNCLASSIFI ED// FOUO 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL-526 



ALL INIDRl.lATION COH'I'AINED: 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DAT'E 08-11-2015 BY C66W46.B11 NSICG 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

SE :TIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N N-RECORD 

The field office for th lasses we have placed a purchased order with Ore as follows: 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b3 

am wor mg w1 em to schedule the appropriate training dates and will forward info shortly. All 

trainings will be local ~n~tt:~;(;,m ~;er field a: wi~ the :xc:otinn ot1 las they rpa11est tor? 
o IS w1 requ1re a 1 1ona coor ma 10n efforts. 

SENS~E BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

EFF CELL-529 



From: I I (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 5:03:26 PM I T"""''"'• TI,...I ... _...~ I -""'D 
To: I kFBI);I fBI) A .LL. ~ HJ.~m. u•- ...u .. T'A ''"' 

b6 
b7C 
b7E Cc: r PTD)(FBI) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEIJ; 

Subject: · - UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO DATE 08-11-2015 BY C66W46B11 NSicb3 

Classification: UNCLASS I FIED//FOUO 

D b6 
b7C 

~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------b3 1 
b7E 

Classification: UNCLASS I FIED//FOUO 

EFF CELL-530 



AL.L INFORMATION c:rnTTAINED 
HEREIN IS IDiiCLASSI.FIED 
DATE OS-11-2015 BY C66W46Bll NSICG 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//L~~ MO~Q~ij 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
(U) LAW Ei'JFORC~IVll~:lqf SEfqSITI'o'E PJOFOR~J : The information marked (U//LES fqF} in this document is the property of 
FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, 
public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI 
authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a 
manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the L1!5 fqQFOR-N caveat may not be used in legal 
proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from 
subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network. 

To follow up with our conversation, I found the response EC that ASU wrote back regarding to the type of aircraft 
approved for use of thQ etup our group previously tested in the aircraf1 r ope this helps! 

D 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//L~8 MO~Q~ij 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-531 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ALL INIDRUATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN' IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 08-11-2015 BY C66W46B11 HSICG 

L....:oo~o:T'TI"~~~~(OTD) (FBI)<~= =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROOP/cN-REtiPIENTS/CN 
Friday. May 22, 2015 3:50:10 P 

\ 

I !(FBI) 
[OTD)(FBI) 

1------rf--U~NCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Cl ass ificat i o n : UNCLASS I FI ED//FOUO 

hat can be shared field wide in the mean time until we et our 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b3 

We do provide the information for the field office I U 
I LJ ~------------~ 

I 
Cl ass ificat i o n : UNCLASS I FI ED//FOUO 

EFF CELL-534 



S~T 

From: 

CLASSIFIED BY : NSICG C6E:W46B11 
REASON : 1 . 4 (C} 
DECLASS I FY ON: 12-31-2036 
DA~E : 08 - 1 1-2015 

Sent: 
To: ·--~~=;:;1" ............................. ""'1..,_ __ ~~J-Q,TD) (FBI); I 

Bl) AL.L INFOR!L--!MA- T-ION--cm...JI. TTAINED 
Cc: 
Subject: 

D 
ER~L.,. ____ __,IWITT Course 

HEEEilif IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

llhad a discussion with me regarding conductin~ lwln course(s) for this fiscal year. I 
~d him that I can either take the lead (with assistance f rom our staff) if you are overwhelm with 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

other works or I can contribute to add to the case scenario of includin a 
nd (b) possible use of 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

bl 

\S) b3 

I' ll get with you to finalize plan.O ocations is what I am proposing to cover the west and east coasts b?E 
personnel and limit the participants to a finite number. 

The attendees I have in mind in terms of their proven capability and field offices selected i~ 

b7E 

bl 
b3 

,(S) b6 

SEC~ 

b7C 
b7E 

EFF CELL-542 



SE~T 

Due to some decisi~n cha:~~~s fr~m our Exe_cutiveO " me~as been des~g.nate~ as our . 
(.£.) 1.. ... . ~1ty. lt 1s itke!y r.hat we w11l go t . andU fter that. It does nor. :ook like INe w11l 

be :or ·············· 1m the near future. Sorry for t he mixe~. message. 

r.:L..---~'P"''"rt"'tor---l~::!.!i.---.....-'f"r'n'T~___. (FBI)~L--------'1 (FBI); 

......_ ___ ___,I (OTD) (FBI); 

268-0 

bl 
(S) b3 

bS 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

b7E 

s~ EFF CELL-543 



I hope I have not confused ever yone , bear wi t h me. TTU has 
provided many WITT capabi l ities to the field and our concept 1s : 

(S) 

' 

bl 

IS) b3 
bS 

Sl 

b7E 

bl 
b3 
b7E 

b7E 

bl 
b3 
bS 
b7E 

EFF CELL-544 



If you have any questions feel free to call me 

IS) 

'( p 

bl 
b3 
bS 
b7E 

EFF CELL-545 



~T 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

b7A 

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG C66W46B11 
REASON': L 4 (C) 

DECLASSII'Y ON:: 12 - 31 - 2034 
DATE.: 08-11-2015 

AL.L INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEEEilif IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

bl 

Atta~.~~?. ... i~ .. ~Y. . .P.r.E3..!>.~[1J9lion.for..thenex~eeting. I have made a slide for every project sorted by our ITEM #. I'll :~ 
·!&} .... ~ffOro!Jp dec1de what they need to go ~t~. but please be aware there are approxLI-:--:-:---:--:-~---:-:---:-----'Ib7C 

[atleast to ao over them and take questions. If possible could I go first as I need to head back to a training class b7E 

I - I 
Please review and let me know if there are any errors. Else, please take this as my final submission . 

• . . ··hl 
~--------

SE~T 
EFF CELL-546 



S~T 

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICC C66W46B11 
~~: 1 . 4 (C , Dl 

7 





From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: FW:--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUP---, _ ALL INFORMA'I'ION CONTAINED 
Attachments! ~pproval Extended tOL____Pdf HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

_.. ..................... _.. ............................................................................................................................................................................................ DATE 08-11-2015 BY C66W4 6B11 NSICG ......... . 

Classification : UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

AI!, 

b6 
b7C 
b3 
b7E 

Attached is an updated Al'O fco 1\irborne operations which new indudes theL..I ____ _,Ias an approved platform. 

D 
~=~~=,..,....,..,.......,...,..,IR) (FBI) 

3:42PM b6 
b7C 

Classific atio n : UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
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

EFF CELL-575 



From : 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOU<jl--, 
AttachmentsL___J.Approvai_Extended_to-L__Jpdf 

L.:-:-:~---.----:-:----:-'kOTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN~._ ___ _, 
Wednesday M arc h 0 5 2014 1 0:41 :50 AM 

I ~ (FBI) 
b7C 

ALL. HTFORMA'I"'DN CON'l'AINIW b3 
HEREIN IS UIITCLASS I F IED 
OATE 08-11-2015 BY C6:6W46B11 NSict>?E 

b6 

Classi fica tio n: UNCLASSIFI ED// FOUO 

Don't know if this helps you but here it is! 

Classi ficat i on : UNCLASSIFI ED// FOUO 

Ali, 

Attached is an updated ATO fot D itborne operations which now includes the._l ____ ___,~s an approved platform. 

D 

EFF CELL-577 



DECLASSIFIED BY: 1-ISICG C6~46B11 

ON 08-12-2015 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

~/~RN 
RECORD I 

I toTO) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST AOMINISTRA TIVE 
GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN~ I 
Tuesday. January 13. 2009 4:46:42 PM 

' toTO) (FBI) 
I(OTO)(FBI) 

FW: Briefing for 01152009 
TTU-WITT Revised.ppt 

Th!s one has been revised 

From: I f)TD) (FBI) 

E~t: I rnday. ~ou;:~:,)!~~~~ (~~I>IL---------"'PTD> (FBI) 

Subject: 'E!neFmg ror dll52009 

~//NOFORN 
RECORD! 

Attached is a briefing for upcoming meeting. First set of slides talk about our focus, mission. Second 
set of s lides are example case work we do. Third set of s lides explains all the areas we need to move 
and some near/long term goals. 

I" someone could massaoe thjs om neely and make ¢ hjt the pnjot wjth tbd 

Later, 

b7A 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b7A 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b3 

EFF CELL -581 



JAN 15 2009 

SE~ 

C~SSI~IED BY: NSICC C66W46B11 
REASON : 1.4 (C , Dl 
DEC~SSIEY ON: 12-31-2034 

1 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-582 



FECTION 
L_ ____________________ ~ 

........................................... ~-:!_ ..... 
SEpHET 

S~T 

2 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-583 



"Provide the FBI with technolo ies to support!.__ ____ ___, 
riminal Investigations 

involving 
r-------------~ ~----------------------~====~----------~ 

Operational Support 

Liaison (Gov't I Commercial) 

Research & Development 

Program Management 

3 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-584 



'-----' 
applies research and development and liaison efforts to meet, at a b 7E 

minimum, requirements the following mission focus areas. 

' Identification: I 

.. .. 

. ... ... .. ... ... .. .... ... ... .. ... ... .. .... ..;~~~~·~,:~ 

<:)~t:! 
4 

EFF CELL-585 

~T 



rrackina Jechnoloav Unit bas traditionally managed! 
L.._l _______ ~rith the following initiatives. ..__ _________ _. 

7. Research and Development- Develop and enhance technologies to enable 

I I 
, .. Procurement I Maintenance- Manage purchases o 

b3 
b7E 

Denlnvment I Train inn - Mananement of the ._l ____ _r-------------.,~ 

mg groups w1 

............................................ ,; .... 
SE~ET 

5 
EFF CELL-586 

S~T 



II submits the following representative case scenarios, for 
~sc_ussion, that represent and increasin demand for FBI 

8 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-589 



" Results 

-I 
r======d...., 

I 
9 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-590 



SE~T 

10 

b3 
b7E 

(S) 

bl 
b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-591 



Background: !Sl 

bl 
(S) b3 

b7E 

11 

EFF CELL-592 

S~T 



;~ Background 

l"' Techniques I requirements 

=~:..b: <:)~~ ~ 

S~T 

(S) 

12 

IS) 

bl 
b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-593 



. ~ Background !S) 
bl 

(S) b3 
b7E 

:. Technologies 

13 

EFF CELL-594 



" Background 

,~J lhas traditionally provided coverage tod 
~~------~~~~~~~~~~~~~--------~~ 

bl 
b3 
b7E 

!SI 

n Technologies available 

~~~~::: <:)~ ! 

SE~ 
14 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-595 



Issues 

r1 Commercial Markets are implementing newer wireless standards and 
services in networks at accelerated rates. 

Technical Solutions are normally available I 
I 

Methodology 

Procurement 

Product 
Development I 
Enhancement 

Description Investment 

b3 
b7E 

15 
EFF CELL-596 



I 

Goals and Objectives 

NearTerml 

Long Term 

I 
Current 

#Enhanced 

*Enhanced 

~Enhanced 

"'Enhanced 

I 
2008\ 

16 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-597 



Goals and Objectives 

Current Enhancements (Near Term) 

~ Enhancel 

I I 

I 

I 

17 

b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-598 



I 

DECLASSIFIED BY : NSICG C6€W46B11 
ON 08-12-2015 

From : ko TD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
..___G_R_O_U_P_/C_N_=_R_E_C ...... I P IENTS/CN~ I 

Wednesday, January 14, 2009 3:29:o~s .... p_..M..___---, 
I I (OTD) (FBI);I I (OTD) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : FW: Briefing for 01152009 
Attachments : TTU-WITT Revised.ppt; TTU-WITT Revised-2.ppt 

!'m attaching modification ! made to the current s!ide and some write up to add for case example {unsure 
where !i fits in} 

Background: 

Techniques Reouirement 

- TIU/\IV!nj 

trr!JMr:rr l 

This one has been revised 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

'"=-'"-:---:----:!:l OlD) (FBI) 

'

Erjdav Jan": ru 09 20Fco*~~(~~I)1 IOTD) (FBI) 

'"::-~----::~] (OTD) (FBI) L--------' 
Briefing for 01152009 

b6 
b7C 

b7A 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b3 
bS 

b6 
b7C 

b7A 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL -602 



.:...:.R=EC=O=R-=t... _____ ....Jl b7A 

Attached is a briefing for upcoming meeting. First set of slides talk about our focus, mission. Second 
set of slides are example case work we do. Third set of slides explains all the areas we need to move 
and some near/long term goals. 

If someone could massage thjs properly and make jt hjt the pojnt wjth the I 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b3 
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I 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Classification : UNCLASS I FIED 

A.LL. INromtATIOl'l CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEIJ; 
DATE 08- 12-2015 BY C66W46B11 NSIOG 

Here's an update concerning t he approval process for airbonH~Doperations. 

From~ hR) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 8:54AM 
To~ tOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: EC --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification : UNCLASS I FI ED 

Thank you . ! w i!l approve use of the equipment via an accompanying EC written by me. 

I 

I 

Froml ~OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: WedneSday, bruary 13, 2013 12:02 PM 
To' kiRl (FBI) 
Cc (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: EC --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification : UNCLASS I FI ED 

D 
The EC you're expecting has cleared the Division and should be in your Din-Box. 

b6 
b7C 

b7E 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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Thanks, 

Cl ass ificat i o n : UNCLASS I FI ED 

Cl ass ificat i o n : UNCLASS I FIED 

Cl ass ificat i o n : UNCLASS I FI ED 

b6 
b7C 
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ALL INi!ORUATION COHTAINED 
HERE.Il\T IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 08-12-2015 BY C6EM46B11 I<TSICG 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

L...------___.1 (OTD) (FBI </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Tyesday Jyoe 12 y_o12 11 :02: .m-""lr'T~----...1 I JOID)(FBI) 

FW: Do pen House I Tech Showcase 

Classification : UNCLASS I FI ED//LES 

Are you interested in going. Right now it's jusQ and I. 

From:l , I (OTD) (FBI) 

To: OTD) (FBI);'=I :--:--=:----___.IOTD)(FBI) 
SeT :u~ay,~ne 05, 2012 1:38 PM 

Sui5Je : pen House I Tech Showcase 

Classification : UNCLASS I FI ED//LES 

Guys, 

There is an open house I tech showca~ lnew facility in I j{nead I D These are the guys that build theC I They have other equipment that may 
be of interest to us, to include possible airborne use. Its been a while since we've checked them out so it 
would be good to have a couple of extra pairs of eyes and ears to take it all in since its such a short time 
to see so much. Let me know if you would like to go. I could use the support and it would be good to 
show them solid interest from the FBI. 

I figure we canl 
~----...l~he spe~c~~t--~c~s ~a~re~hs~t~ea~~n~m~y~c~a~le~n~a~a~r~fo~r~t~h~e~I~s~m~. ---------------~ 

Thanks, 

Classificat ion: UNCLASS I FI ED//LES 

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

CLASSIFIED BY : NSIOG C66W46B11 
REASa~ : 1.4 (C, D) 
DECLASSIYY ON: 12- 31 - 2037 
DA~E: 08-12-2015 

Cc: OTD)(FBI) 
·(S·) ...... Stlbject: ...................... ~ .. ·F:YwYl:.::::::::::.::::::::::.::::::::::.::::::::::.::::::::::.::::::::::=:l::..§~~rL/ffiR~ElLJT:QO~U~S~A~FV~E~YL~-~---, 

Attachments: 

Classification : S 

(S) 

ALL IN'FORMAT ia<l' COHTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 

b7E 

bl 
b3 
b6 

(S) b7c 
b7D 
b7E 

{'S)· ...... ~1 ...................................... ww ............ l.it .. nEc?eded .. f~.r;n ... wr1 .......... w ........... lwould help out in ensuring they receive the message 
as welL - -

Thank you very much. 

Froml I(ITSD) (FBI) 

IS) fG~ff4·:-__~_D~f~ =49 AM 
Classi fication : SE~ 

ified 

SE~T 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 
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/TspeciOI!st 
info rmation and T echno!ogy Branch 
iTSD Infrastructure Support Section 
Data Center Unit/JEH, Rm. 1929 

OfficeJ I 
Find IT help using IT Navigator 

~T 

Use Service Manager to submit an EOC Ticket 

=================~~================================ 

Classificat ion : S~wT 

;~::::;:~=~:~~7=~~;r==================-------------

SE~T 

b6 
b7C 
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CLASSIFIED BY: NSICC C66\ ... 46B11 
REASON: 1.4 (B, C , D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2038 
DA~E : 08-13-2015 

~1 
b3 
p6 
~7C 

~70 

~7E 

~------------------------------------------------------------------J)S 



-------------------------------------------------------------~ bl 

,[S) ~~o 
b7E 

-------------------~S~E==C~~~=E=T==================~EF~F~C~E~Ltj5~~~ 
b7D 
b7E 



I 

ALL IlolFORMATION COUTAINED 
BE.REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 08-13-2015 BY C66W46B11 HSICG 

From : I I<OTD) (CON) </O=FBI/OU=,.F...uiR.li.:ISoi..IT ____ ____, 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN, 
Friday, November 05, 201 o 11 :02:07AM.--__ ....=-==;--------~ 

' 

(OTD) \r:C=O.:..::N.~.~.)I ___ ___,OJ(oTD) (FBI) ; 
L--_____ __,I(OTD) (FBI~ fOTD)(FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject : ................. :: .:L-1 ________________ __. ................................................... :~c 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(eel~) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b7E 

Just a quick note to let you know thatj f rom our office wili now be the primary point of 
contact on ali W!TI matters. Going torward, please d1rect all communications to hin:. He >vvill be out bG 

for the next coup!e weeks on paternity !eave. If you need anything urgently and haven't heard back b7C 

from him, please feel free to contact n:e directiy. 
Thanks. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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~--------------~ 
~····· ony <p.$esth)n~} pi~~.{l~tt.!: i~~.t tne k~·~ot·\.: :). 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 
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L......------___. (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1L,. _____ ___.Ib6 

!~~'' 1::•::•N ~;:~i~~~:::~l\ to;~~L..: -T-· _____ ____.c::;l._r,-E-n -BY_:_N_s-Icc--c6_EW_4__,<~~:;J~ 
From: 

~~~~-;;r:= -~=::~:~::~2-31-2031 
Classified By : J76J21T83 
Decla ssify On : 203701 06 
Derived From: FBI NS I SC- 20090615 

ALL INFORMATION COIITTAHIE.D 

HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN QTHER\'(ISE. 

L....------------------------------~\1 5 ) 
bl b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

VR. 

...................................................................... ···································································································································································································································· 
From:l IFBI) b6 

T~- _kOTD) (FBI) r-------, r---------b7E 
·~;· Friday Januarv 06 ~012 12:12 PM b7C 

~~ f FBI)JL-___ __,I<OTD) (FBI)~L----------~~(FBI); I~......-_____ ___,1 
Subject: Testing \.. / 

Classification: SE~T/~~ 
Classified By : C43W51B50 ~ 
Declassify On : 25X1-human 
Derived From : FBI NS I SC- 20090615 

bl 

~====--------------------------------------------------------------------------,b3 

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions. 

D 
~~::::;:::~::~~~;~;;;;;~;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

SE~T 

b6 

(b7C 
b7E 
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CL.ASSIFIEI]: BY: NSICG C66W'46B11 
REASON:: 1 . 4 {C) 
DECLASSIFY ON" : 12-31-2035 
DATE : 08 - 13- 2015 

From: I<OTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
L........::G=-=R=-=o::-:-u-:-::P::-:-tc=-=N-=-=-=R=-=E=-=c~l PIENTstcN=t I b7C 

b6 

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:53 :3~ AM ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS mu:t...li.SSIFIEO EXCEP'r 

I I (OTD) (CON) WHERE SHCJWIIT O'l'HE!UflSE To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: TTU/WITT Staff Meeting 06/28/2010 

;;~w~ d m 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b7A 

b6 
b7C 

b7A 

of Priorities, which the group shall work towards fulfilling at a minimum, befor eparturell b6 
A TTU!WITT staff meeting was held today to identify and priortize work for thecm. Below is a list 

for his airborne training classes. The other working items are to be done as secon ary priorities~ b7C 
were a lot more of "other working items", but I just wanted to ensure you are aware of the higher priorities 
that the group shall work to fulfill in the near term. 

• 

• 

• 

lin correcting advertised 

··· jS) 
L-~--~~~--~------------------~~----~~~----------_J 
• Operational Support- hall assume duties for ops support upon 

1 JJeparture, and currently shall offer assistance/training (80%) 

~-r----~---,--------------------____J···I (s ) -=-1 ~irborne -1 !continue to coordinate classes for FBI FO as needed. 

··· iS) 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

~T 

I· .. upcoming shipments 
.....=::=:::;--------' 

ontract paperwork at co, awaiting PO (large purchase order) 

lr------...a..;::.;;:.;.=:.:.~...-.....~:~on ac o 1n orm upcommg ne mg,r""-~..L.I.lol....lol.lO.__ _ ___, 
L:-:--:-:-.......-:---:~=~":"':':"=.....,..---' efforts with other units to identify efforts. 
,..U..lo<.loo.lol...lolo~entify TTUIWITT's involvement further. 

Provide TTU account status for personnel. 
vide inventor list fo nd other small number deployment of equiment. 

pre deployment) - Need to talk to uc 
L..,.,.,.,...,.~::"..........,...:~~ ~larity~regu~ireme~nts. __ ____, • I ~ Receive and evaluateObattery solution for future 

u1 ems 

.-.S) 

• I !Receive and evaluate! I-I 
for future operat1ons support (DPU) L.--------------' 

• 

bl 
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

~T 
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CLASSIFIED BY : NS I CG CH\/4 6B11 
REASON: 1. 4 (C) 
DECLASS I FY ON : 1 2-31 -20 39 
DATE 7 08 -12 - 20 1 5 

I loTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=I I 

From: b6 
b7C 
b7E Thursday. November 13, 2014 2:19:21 PM 

1 loTD)(FBI) 

FWDTraining --- $ESREJ'//f'c:tOF9RN//LES 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Classification : ~/HOFORN//LES 

Can ! get a copy of the D docurnents? 

Classification : ~/HOFORH//LES 

i have a hard copy of the list on my desk in the lab. 

L...-____ _,lcan also get you a copy. 

From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: ur ay, ovem er 13, 2014 11:30 AM 
Tol [OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: REJ ~raining ---~ /~40FOR~J/ / LES 

Classification : ~/ /NO~QR~J/ /LES 

s~ 

AL.L I NFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREI N I S l.n-JCLASSI FIED EXCE.PT 
WHERE SHCJiilN OTHERWISE 

b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
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Do you know where we could get a list of approved govem rnent/m!Htary facilities fromO 

Thanks, 

From:l I (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:33PM 
To:l I (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FWI fraining ---~ /MOFOR~/LES 

Cl assi f ication: ~/HOPORN//LES 

b7E 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

i w·ant to forw·ard the draft document I had prepared pertaining tci testing and training" t hat is to 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
bS 

be incorporated into the Policy Guidance (PG} for TTU. See below email chain. 

I~ 
The reference statement is a placeholder unti! OGC provides further guidance. 

Classificat i on: ~/.WOFORNf/LES 

See attached first draft for consideration. 

« File: Operational Guidance on Testing.docx » 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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Classification : ~//l'lOFORl'l/ /LES 

(U//LEsl I as expected the PG may approved very shortly. P!ease draft an out!ine, which we can 
go over op..Mllqday (8/11) with overall categories/topics and some g{""'"~guidance for testing/training 
activities L__Jnduded sorne of his input below). ! would !ike to ge , general draft/outline very 
shortly in case we need input (OGC}. 

Gather your thoughts on an outline and send- \.ve'll go over this Monday (I know you're in t raining 
Thursday /Friday). 

L..-----------------------'~ 1 s 1 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b3 
b7E 
bS 

bl 
b3 
b7E 

EFF CELL-717 



Classification : ]Jl>gCIA£SI EIEf27 /LES 

D 

Froml 1. (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 06f, 2014 11:14 AM 

To:' . FBI) r---------, CJ 
Cc: jFBI)~ ~FBI) OTD) (FBI) J 
(O ib)(FS!) 1L... _____ _. 

Subject: RE:DTraining ---~/LES 

Classificat i o n: liJ"fCLP£S IEIEI:[/ /LES 

Hi,l I You're not required to advise rne under current po!fcy, but thanks for the notice {in 
anticipation of the future PG requirement). 

Pl ea~e . be ~dvi~ed J lsquad l i l ~e~m will be 
part1c1pat1ng 1n a~c~o=nt~r=o~l~ ed env1ronment tra1n1ng scenari o withl 
on wednesday, I !Thank you . L..---...1 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SE~T 
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I I 
Desk: l I 
cel l: L-~------------_.----------~ 
fbi net: 

unet : 

====================================================== 
Classificat i o n: DNCUrSSIFIEJJ/ /LES 

====================================================== 
Cl assification : @B r ASS IF 1 e:Ql /LES 

====================================================== 
Classificat i on : :msu tlrSSI~ 1 F:ll/ /LES 

====================================================== 
Classification : ~ /~OFOI"d~/1LES 

====================================================== 
Classification : ~/HOFOR:H//LES 

====================================================== 
Classification : ~ f.~TOFOR.W/ /LES 

====================================================== 
Classification : ~/ / M(;PORH/ /LES 

====================================================== 
Cl assificat i o n : ~ fHOFORW/ /LES 

====================================================== 
Cl assification : ~ /~JOFORH/ /LES 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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At.L INl!'ORMATI ON CONTAINEU 
HEREIN I S l.mCLAS S I .FI ED 
DATE OB-12 - 2015 BY C66W46B11 NS I CG 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

loTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROOP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN~L----...1. 

FW: WITT Airborne deployment; andDTraining 

Reply from the good-folks in I I VJ!TT airborne ops. Origina!iy needed this info forl I b J 

~·1hen w~ w:re .trying to figure out ihe budgeVp~rchasing i~sues. Littie !ate for thai. bu1 f nswer bS 
1s good md!cai!on of v'.rhat the fields seem to tnmk of the a1rborne program. . . bG 

From: I I(FBI) 
Sent: r t.':J, L.Ul U 2:32 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

I IOTD) (FBI) D 
Kt:: w1 1 1 Alroorne deployment; an raining 

I 
I 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Gentlemen--

I 

AIRBORNE OPERATIONS 

I Dl I 

B I I 

b7C 
b 7E 

b6 
b7C 
b 7E 
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I'm the new SSA assigned to OTD Technical Tracking Unit WITT team. We are currently going through 

the process of drafting r::·:·c:;·:·::c: ::: :J~•ipment purchases for FY 2011. A question came up 
concerning those WliltJthat have as one of their missions Airborne Operations, i.e. 
conducting WITT opercft n To s assigned surveillance aircraft (fixed wing/rotary) in support of 
division cases. Can you guys answer the following questions: 

1. Does your division currently hav~ I pennanentlv jnstalled jn rur aircraft? 
. . . 2: Does your division intend in the future to permanently install! equipment in your 

d1v1s1on a1rcraft? _ _ 
3. If the answer to either/both of the above is "NO": Does your division support Airborne 

Operations by using your ground based equipment temporarily in the aircraft, then removing it once the 
assignment is completed? 

I'm pretty sure there are no divisions who have permanently installed WITT gear in their division's aircraft, 
but need your answers anyways. Your answers will have a direct impact on the type/quantity of 
equipment we are attempting to purchase this FY. 

VRAIN lNG 

Another thing we are examing here at TTU is the 2 week basic training course II is providing to WITT 
team users. Can you please identify at least one recent attendee to this cours~ provide me their 
name and contact info. I will personally be contacting these individuals to get their opinion/fee~ 
the training . I need this info soon, because~nd some of the WITT guys are meeting wit 
company reps in two weeks, and the quality ana-re'levancy of their training course will be addresse . 

Thanks Guys. 

~L..------" 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b3 
bS 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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ALL I Nro:RltATI ON CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 08- 12- 2 015 BY C6€W46B11 NSIOG 

From: I loro) (FBI> </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN~ I 

,_IUI~..Llii.Jil~~~o~.~.~..~~09 2:12:56 ;...P:.:.;M~---------. 
(OTD) (FBI) I I (Q~m <FBD 

TO FBI)J I (QJQ){EBh[ I 
(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) ;l _ (OTD) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Attachments: tem List.xls 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: oquip'-m-en- t-lis_t _ __, 

~ ...................... ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-.· ............................ ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-.-•. ~--·-. .................... ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-.· •. ~--·-. .................. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.-.-............ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

This is the final list of unclassified equpiment to be priced for the contract. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 
b7C 

EFF CELL-722 



(HARDWARE: 
Stingray 11 I 
Stingray I ~ I 

Stingray I Upgrade 

I I 

Airborne Kit 
Airborne Battery Kit 
Airhnrn~ Ant~nn :~ 

I 
USB to Stingray I; 6ft cable 
USB to Stingray 1· 10ft cable 

ITEMS: 
I Supporting Software 

b3 
b7E 

I 

I 

NOTES 

ALL. IliFORMATION CGT'l'AINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASS I F I ED 
DATE 08- 12- 2015 BY C6~46Bll NSICC 

t:rr CELL-723 



b3 
b7E 

I 

EFF CELL -724 



L 
I I 
Li 

Loggerhead 
Triggerfish 

SOFTWARE 

TRAINNING 

I I 
I 

I 

b3 
b7E 
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AL.L INFORMATION c:rnTTAINED 
HEREIN IS IDiiCLASSI.FIED 
DATE OS-12-2015 BY C66W46B11 NS I CG 

From : L...-----ko TD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNt I 
Monday, June 14, 2010 3: 1 9:2~ PM 

c===JOTD) (FBI)I I (OTD) (FBI) L-1 __ __. 
L____j(OTD)(FBI) L... _____ __._- (OTD) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject : O ortable battery kit 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

! spoke withl hoday t ~ales) , and asked that he arrange a detT10/eva!uation battery 
loaned to us for eva luat!on purposes only. They wm get back to us if there is a spare we can evaluate. 
Th!s way we can see exaci!y tl~ modif~atior:s they made to tile product (as !i's solei in different fiavors 
from another vendor) to suppo quipment, and if it something we could invest !n the future. 

Th!s is no way w!!l commit us to buy anything, but more of an eng ineerin£1 evaiuatior: of the product to see 
if it meets our needs for transportion. operation, and other parHculars ... 

From: I I IFBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, June 14; 2010 2:29 PM 
I - [FBI1 I (OlD) (FBI) 

_j bib) (FBI) L----.....1 

Subject: L I 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

II Pl east? permanent·! y transferi._......., ___ _,~ai rborne kit) t o cost code 
~ I t w1ll go out 1n fedex touay . 

' !DIVISION 
1l CHNl l:AL F-AD~V-,.T....:.S~OR~.~. ___ __, 
OFFICE----~ 
BLACKBERRY 
FAX------­ L...--------.....1 

b6 
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b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
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Sl!f~SI"FI~ BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Si:NSI"fl'1fi!"BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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